
 

 

 
Request for Proposal (“RFP”) – Gas Main Line Pressure Test  

RFP 24-001 – Addendum No. 2 Deadline, Start Date, and Questions 
 

 

 

Bid Due Date 

 

The bid due date has been changed from Wednesday April 10, 2024 @ 3 p.m. to Wednesday 

April 17, 2024 @ 3 p.m. With the bid due date changing, the City Council award date changed to 

May 2, 2024.  

 

Start Date 

 

The city request contractor provides potential start date.   

 

 

Questions related to Proposal 

 

1. Who will be providing the pipe? 

A: The city will provide a confirmation O.D. of pipe, but pipe is to be provided 

and pretested by contractor.  

  

2. Will the pipe need to be x-rayed? 

A: The pipe will not need to be x-rayed due to pressure test.  

 

3. Will the taps and valves need to be removed and welded in a plug? 

A: No, taps and valves will need to be cut out and insert section of pipe with new 

pipe that is welded in line. 

 

4. Do we have excavation of sites details? 

A: The city will excavate each location prior to contractor on site and backfill 

upon completion. Depths should not be more than 5ft. Stairstep method will be 

used on excavation sites. City plans to allow approximately 1 ½ ft clearance under 

pipe for access.  

 

5. Will the City have gas cut off and line cleared of any gas? 

A: The city will cut off gas to line and remove all residual gas.  


